Richard E. Dunn, Director

i Watershed Protection Branch
> DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive

Suite 1152, East Tower
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION Atlanta, Georgia 30334
404-463-1511
June 4, 2018
Mr. Bill Bates E BU P Y
Big Canoe Property Owners Association :
10586 Big Canoe
Big Canoe, GA 30143

SUBJECT: Petit Lake Dam
Pickens County
Permit #112-009-00462

Dear Mr. Bates:

This office has reviewed the Emergency Action Plan (EAP) regarding the subject dam
that was received on May 31, 2018. There is one comment below that must be addressed before
the EAP can be approved. Please note that the document was reviewed for conformance to an
approved format, but not for accuracy. As an owner of the dam, it is your responsibility to ensure
the accuracy of the document and to address the below comment.

1. Inundation mapping was not stamped in the above submittal. You must include
inundation mapping stamped and signed by a professional engineer licensed in the State
of Georgia.

You must address the above issue and provide to this office either the revised EAP or a
schedule for completing the EAP within 30 days of the date of this letter. Failure to respond
‘may lead to further enforcement. If you have any questions, you may contact me at 404-232-
7844.

Sincerely,
Kate Betsill

Environmental Engineer
Safe Dams Program

cc: Wesley MacDonald, P.E., Geosyntec Consultants



